**1D01: Jason Hamacher** <u>1D01@anc.dc.gov</u>

1D02: Robin Sandenburgh

Vice Chairperson, Treasurer 1D02@anc.dc.gov

1D03: Jack McKay Secretary jack@dcjack.org Mount Pleasant Advisory Neighborhood Commission



3213 Mount Pleasant St NW #2 Washington DC 20010 1D04: Matthew Brandeburg Chairperson 1D04@anc.dc.gov

**1D05: Chelsea Allinger** 1D05@anc.dc.gov

Website: <u>anc1d.org</u> e-mail: <u>anc1d@googlegroups.com</u>

# Minutes of the December 13, 2022 meeting of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1D

## Meeting call to order

At 7:03 pm, Chair Matthew Brandeburg called the meeting to order. Present were all five Commissioners, constituting a quorum. Because of the coronavirus state of emergency, the meeting was held via Zoom. Spanish interpretation was provided.

## Agenda approval

The commission approved the agenda for the evening.

# Government representatives

Moises del Rosario, of the Mayor's Office, spoke.

#### **Public discussion**

Public discussion followed.

Robert Frazier inquired about the annual letter required from the ANC in support of the Farmers' Market in Lamont Plaza. Chelsea moved that the Secretary be authorized to produce that letter of support. *Approved, 5 to 0 vote.* 

Resident Lane Gooodman spoke, representing residents unhappy about the prohibition of the use of the Argyle's alley door for children arriving at or departing from the daycare center.

# Secretary's report

Jack asked if there were any corrections to the November minutes. None were offered.

# Treasurer's report

Robin noted the regular monthly expenditures. In addition, Chelsea requested reimbursement for

\$127.20 paid for Zoom services. Reimbursement approved, 5 to 0 vote.

Chelsea noted the difficulties encountered at the start of the year, when the ANC is prohibited from writing checks until the \$25 fee for the ANC Security Fund is accepted, a problem compounded by the inability of the Commission from writing any checks until a new signature card is obtained at the Bank of America. Robin asked that a provisional check to the Security Fund be authorized by the current commissioners, to be written this month, if this procedure is approved by the OANC. *Provisional check authorized, 5 to 0 vote.* 

### **Support Streatery endorsements**

Matthew offered this resolution:

RESOLVED: ANC 1D advises the Alcoholic Beverage Regulation Administration (ABRA) to approve the Streatery Endorsements applied for by the following Mount Pleasant businesses:

- (1) Hemen LLC, licensee ABRA-110083, trading as Addis Paris Cafe, for a 20 person streatery at 3103 Mount Pleasant Street NW, #A;
- (2) Bundle Bit, LLC, licensee ABRA-103087, trading as Elle, for a 20 person streatery at 3221 Mount Pleasant Street NW, #B;
- (3) Beau Thai Mt. Pleasant, LLC, licensee ABRA-090308, trading as Beau Thai, for a 24 person streatery at at 3162-3164 Mount Pleasant Street NW;
- (4) Purple Patch, LLC, licensee ABRA-098066, trading as Purple Patch, for a 60 person streatery at 3155 Mount Pleasant Street NW.

WHY: These establishments are important institutions of the community and their streatery configurations to date have shown themselves to be appropriate for Mount Pleasant, in particular, causing little or no disturbance to the peace, order, and quiet of the neighborhood.

Resolution approved, 5 to 0 vote.

## **Approve CT license renewals**

Matthew introduced this resolution:

Resolved, that ANC1D advises the Alcoholic Beverage Regulation Administration to approve the renewal of the Class C Tavern licenses for:

- (1) The Sheppard Bar, LLC, licensee ABRA-115939, trading as The Sheppard Bar, at 3165 Mount Pleasant Street NW;
- (2) Tacopup, LLC, licensee ABRA-114980, trading as Taqueria Nacional, at 3213 Mount Pleasant Street NW;
- (3) K&E Real LLC, licensee ABRA-105645, trading as Mola, at 3155 Mount Pleasant Street NW, Suite 101.

Why: These establishments are important institutions of the community and have shown themselves to be appropriate for Mount Pleasant, in particular, causing little or no disturbance to the peace, order, and quiet of the neighborhood.

Resolution approved, 5 to 0 vote.

Adjournment	
Matthew declared adjournment. Meeting adjourned at 7:41 pm.	
WGD	